
Tom Cokenias 

From: W Li [weili@ac-lab.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 7:43 PM
To: Tom Cokenias
Subject: Re: Remote Play Inc., FCC ID: ST2-IT100, Assessment NO.: AN07T7082, Notice#1
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8/21/2007

PLEASE SEE MORE ANSWERS TO  YOUR QUESTIONS:
  
REGARDS, 
  
WEI 
 
TCokenias@ccsemc.com wrote: 

Dear Wei Li, 
 
I have been assigned to review your application. The following items must be addressed before 
processing may proceed: 
 
1. Per section 2.1033(b)5 of the Rules, please supply a block diagram showing the frequencies 
of all oscillators 
PLEASE SEE REVISED BLOCK DIAGRAM. 
 
2. The test report seems to indicate that AC line conducted testing was performed in the receive 
mode only. Section 15.207 requires AC line conducted emissions testing to be performed for the 
tranmitter section as well. Please comment, and if necessary supply a revised test report 
containing the required measurement for the transmitter portion of this product 
PLEASE SEE REVISED REPORT SENT TO YOU LAST TIME. 
 
3. Page 6 of the test report shows Last Cal dates that have not yet occurred. Please submit a 
revised report with the correct calibration dates. 
  
OLD DATE FORMAT: D/M/Y.  
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the 
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address 
listed below the name of the sender. 
 

 



Tom Cokenias 

From: W Li [weili@ac-lab.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2007 7:41 PM
To: Tom Cokenias
Subject: Re: Remote Play Inc., FCC ID: ST2-IT100, Assessment NO.: AN07T7082, Notice#2
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8/21/2007

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED FILES AND ANSWERS.
  
REGARDS, 
  
WEI 
 
Tokens@cosmic.com wrote: 

Dear Wei Li, 
 
The following items were accidentally left off of the previous request. These additional items must 
also be addressed before processing can continue. 
 
1. It appears this application is for a device operating under the requirements of 15.249 of the 
Rules. Please confirm or correct.  
YES. IT'S FOR 15.249. 
 
2. Please provide an attestation letter justifying your request to wit hold internal photos from 
public view. Normally internal photos are not kept confidential, unless the circuits are potted or if 
the installation is such that the product is not easily accessible (e.g., tower mounted transmitters).  
PLEASE SEE REVISED CONFIDENTIALITY LETTER. NO CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST 
FOR INTERNAL PHOTOS FOR IT100. 
 
3. 15.249(d) requires all emissions outside the specified frequency bands to be at least 50 dB 
below the level of the fundamental, or at the general radiated emissions limit levels in 15.209. 
Please provide plots or radiated data showing compliance to this requirement at the highest and 
lowest operating channels.  
 
PLEASE SEE REVISED REPORT. NO SIGNIFICANT SPURIOUS WERE FOUND FOR IT100 
TX MODE. 
 
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above 
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original 
e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about 
the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name 
of the sender. 
 

 


